CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

State of Wisconsin

April 14, 2021
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief
DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

SUBJECT:  Advisory Council Meeting Agenda

Date/Time: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 — 8:30-10:00 am and 10:30 am-12:00 noon

Location: Zoom Meeting

Meeting Agenda

1.

2.

Welcome and Introductions
2021 Advisory Council Membership — confirm updated list

a. Welcome new members, recognize outgoing members
COVID-19 Pandemic — Impacts to Businesses and Industry
January 2021 Meeting Notes
WGNHS Updates

DNR Updates
a) Staffing Updates (Nessman)
b) PFAS investigations (Kasdorf)
e French Island
e Marinette
c) Norlake/Junker SWCDA issue (Kasdorf)
d) Licensing (Gundrum)
e) Emergency Rule Revision — NR 146: Exam Administration (Gundrum/Nessman)
f) Compliance and Enforcement activities (Nessman/Fetter)
g) NR 812 Revisions (Fetter)
e Future Revisions — Scope Statement DG-25-19 update

Old Business
New Business

Future Meeting Dates
e October 2021 — Location?
e January 2022 — WWWA Convention, Wisconsin Dells?



